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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chiefs of All Divisions and Staffs » Clandestine Services

SUBJECT: Requirements for DDI Personnel to Serve Overseas in
Clandestine Services Positions

1. As was discussed in a recent DDP Staff Mseting, the DDI has of-
fered to provide a limited number of qualified DDI personnel to serve over-
seas in DDP positiems which require skills normally possessed by DDI person-
nel. Although it is our primary objective that overseas Jjobs designated to
the CSCS be normally filled by C8 Officers , there occur from time to time
Tield vacancies of this type for which no CS Officers are available.

2. 1In such ceses, or if new positions of this type are clearly needed, :
Please bring these requirements to the attention of the Clandestine Services ;
Personnel Office. The Chief, CSPO will coordinate the £illing of thess va-
cancies with the Assistant to the DDI (Aﬂministration). The ADDP has re-~
quasted that this means of staffing field positions be restricted to genuinely
urgent requirements and that the Divisions do not make dirsct contacts with
DDI Offices to negotiate perscmnel transfers.
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